



North Ayrshire
Community Planning Partnership

Arran Locality Partnership

Wednesday 10 March 2021 at 2.00 pm via Microsoft Teams

Business

Item	Subject	Pg No	Ref	Officer	Timings
1.	Welcome and Apologies	-		Cllr McMaster	2.00 – 2.05
2.	Action Note Review the action note and deal with any outstanding items.	Pg 3	Enclosed	Cllr McMaster	2.05 – 2.15
3.	Matters Arising <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Participatory Budgeting • Cost of the School Day • Connectivity • Arran Drug and Alcohol Study 	-	Verbal	Lelsey Forsyth Audrey Sutton Vicki Yuill Vicki Yuill	2.15 – 2.25
4.	Food System Receive update from Lesley Forsyth and Jessica Wallace, Arran Eco Savvy	-	Verbal/ Presentation	Lesley Forsyth/Jessica Wallace	2.25 – 2.40
5.	Arran Mountain Bike Club Receive update from Robert McNeice.		Verbal	Robert McNeice	2.40 – 2.55
6.	Locality Partnership Forum/HSCP Update Receive update from Greg Hamill.	-	Verbal	Greg Hamill	2.55 – 3.05
7.	Learning Update Receive update.	-	Verbal	Head Teachers	3.05 – 3.15
8.	Locality Priorities and Locality Partnership Standing Orders. Receive update from Audrey Sutton.	-	Verbal	Audrey Sutton	3.15 – 3.40
9.	Grants Receive report from Lesley Forsyth.	Pg12	Enclosed	Lesley Forsyth	3.40 – 3.50
10.	Islands Officer Receive update from Audrey Sutton.	-	Verbal	Audrey Sutton	3.50 – 3.55
11.	AOCB	-	Verbal	Cllr McMaster	3.55 – 4.00

Distribution

Elected Members

Community Representatives

Councillor Ellen McMaster (**Chair**)
Councillor Timothy Billings
Councillor Anthony Gurney

Richard McMaster
Tom Tracey
Diana Turbett

CPP/Council Representatives

Vicki Yuill, Senior Lead Officer
Audrey Sutton, Lead Officer
Greg Hamill- Lead GP (**Vice Chair**)
Anne-Marie Hunter, North Ayrshire Council
Carol Norton, TSI
Michelle Sutherland, HSCP
Dougie Robertson, Police Scotland
Paul Storrie, SFRS
Alison Wilson, Police Scotland

Meeting:	Arran Locality Partnership
Date/Venue:	24 November 2020 at 2.00 pm via Microsoft Teams
Present:	<p>Councillor Ellen McMaster (Chair); Councillor Timothy Billings; Councillor Anthony Gurney Vicki Yuill, Arran CVS (Senior Lead Officer) Audrey Sutton, Interim Executive Director (Communities) North Ayrshire Council (Lead Officer); Ruth Betley, Senior Manager, Arran Services (HSCP) Suzie Dick, Depute Head Teacher (Arran High) Lesley Forsyth, Senior Manager Information and Culture Susan Foster, Acting Head Teacher (Arran High) Anne Marie Hunter, Engagement and Participation Officer; Shirley MacLachlan, Head Teacher (Brodick Primary School) Carol Norton, Operations Manager, Arran CVS Michelle Sutherland, North Ayrshire Health and Social Care Partnership Tom Tracey, Community Representative; Diana Turbett, Community Representative Inspector Alison Wilson, Police Scotland;</p> <p>Jennifer McGee, Community & Locality Planning Assistant, North Ayrshire Council (Notes)</p>
Apologies:	<p>Dr Greg Hamill, GP Lead (Vice Chair) Paul Storrie, Scottish Fire and Rescue Sgt. Dougie Robertson, Police Scotland; Richard McMaster, Arran Community Council Representative</p>

ACTIONS

No.	Action	Responsible
1.	<p>Welcome and Apologies</p> <p>The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting, introductions were made and apologies for absence were noted.</p>	Noted
2.	<p>Minutes from meeting held on 9 September 2020</p> <p>The minutes arising from the meeting held on 9 September 2020 were approved.</p>	Noted
3.	<p>Participatory Budgeting</p> <p>P Crosthwaite provided the Locality Partnership with an update on the forthcoming Participatory Budgeting (PB).</p> <p>P Crosthwaite highlighted that a decision was made by Cabinet in January 2020 that funding previously used to for Nurturing Excellence grants will move to Locality PB along with a small pot of funding from the arts and culture budget.</p>	Noted

	<p>P Crosthwaite advised that the plans for 2021 are to have a Locality PB (previously Nurturing Excellence Fund). Applications will go live from 1 December 2020 and will close on 31 January 2021. Shortlisting will take place in February with voting opening end of February beginning March 2021. Applications will be on survey monkey and paper versions will be available if required.</p> <p>P Crosthwaite advised that the categories and the maximum funding available for each project are:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Youth - £1000 • Arts and Culture (previously the nurturing arts and culture fund) - £400 • Locality (previously the nurturing excellence fund) - £1000/£1250 • Mental Health and well-being – TBC additional funding will be provided with the HSCP. <p>The themes for the 2021 Locality PB are:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Locality and Arts and Culture • Ideas which improve local life and community well-being • Ideas which link people up • Ideas which promote mental health and well-being • Ideas which promote a healthy and active community • (application forms have more detail re ideas for funding) <p>For the Youth PB the themes will be:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Health and well-being • Poverty and inequality • Voice and Participation • Digital connections <p>Shortlisting for the Youth PB is carried out with the North Ayrshire Youth Executive.</p> <p>P Crosthwaite also highlighted that PB steering groups had been set up in each of the six Localities and the role of the Steering Group is to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Promote the 3 Funds • Assist with completion of applications, in their Locality • Reaching out to 'seldom heard' groups in their Locality • Assisting with short-listing <p>P Crosthwaite advised that a lot of promotional material will be published on social media over the coming week and encouraged LP members to share this where possible.</p> <p>The Chair thanked P Crosthwaite for her presentation.</p> <p>:</p>	<p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>All</p> <p>Noted</p>
<p>4.</p>	<p>Community Support</p>	

	<p>L Forsyth provided an update on the work of the Community Hubs across North Ayrshire.</p> <p>L Forsyth highlighted that the work of partners over the last months continues to change and evolve to meet community needs. On Arran in particular, the community have really galvanised together with groups and agencies to support each other.</p> <p>L Forsyth also shared statistics of the hubs over the last 9 months two of the highlights were:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Over 28,000 calls made in total • 70,000 delivers made in total (this covers food, prescriptions etc) <p>L Forsyth highlighted all the partners involved in supporting the community via our hubs and each of them play their part. She also noted that it's not always about the physical presence of a hub, but how everyone can work in a true holistic way.</p> <p>L Forsyth also highlighted the next steps, how we learn from the experiences to make real step changes and cultural changes to move forward, such as:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Streamlining processes, maximise staff empowerment and minimise red tape • Looking at relationships with more agencies and Council Services within each hub • Identify specialist focus such as mental health, substance abuse, domestic abuse • Those working/volunteering a local level have a better understanding of who can provide what and what's available across the partnership • Sharing knowledge, data and resources • Develop and support volunteering • Responding as a locality team across organisations <p>A Sutton highlighted that it would be good to do some rescoping who the component parts are in an Arran scenario.</p> <p>I Staples highlighted that moving forward we would need to look at those who are socially isolated and the those most vulnerable. Covid has highlighted those that are socially isolated and over 170 people have been identified via one of the teams plus others who have signed up to the Arran CVS telephone befriending. I Staples also highlighted that things need to be in place to support coming out of restrictions all together and the impact Covid has had on people's mental health. In terms of food poverty, I Staples advised that he did not realise there was an issue on the island until the pandemic hit and it's important that people still get access to food when they are in need.</p>	<p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p>
--	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

	<p>A Sutton highlighted that securing the learning from our journey so far is really important. Using the target slide from Lesley's presentation we could use this as a baseline and create one for Arran showing the partners who were, are, and could be involved.</p> <p>L Forsyth agreed this was a great idea and using some of the detail from the CPP Community Book could help populate this.</p> <p>A Sutton also highlighted that the work Arran CVS have done with the interactive map and if we joined up the overview of Arran partners with the interactive map it would provide a really good basis for Arran. It would show what's available from partners and volunteers, the priorities and where do we need to target our endeavours.</p> <p>The Partnership agreed with this approach.</p>	<p>L Forsyth</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p>
<p>5.</p>	<p>Child Poverty Action Plan/Cost of the School Day</p> <p>A Sutton provided the Partnership with an update on the work of Child Poverty Action Plan and Cost of the School Day.</p> <p>A Sutton highlighted that last week, the Scottish Government approved the second Child Poverty Action Plan which was done in conjunction with NHS Ayrshire and Arran. A whole range of partners also fed into this plan. A Sutton advised the Partnership that a link to the plan was embedded in the covering agenda.</p> <p>A Sutton highlighted that the two key areas of focus that the Council and NHS have agreed to take forward are Cost of the School Day and a new sustainable food system. A Sutton is keen to bring an update on the food system to the March meeting.</p> <p>A Cost of the School Day working Group has been established. This is Chaired by Cllr Foster and attendees are from a wide range of CPP Partners as well as education staff. The purpose of the working group is to develop a new stronger policy around the Cost of the School Day.</p> <p>S McLachlan highlighted that:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Pupils within her schools are not charged for school trips to ensure it is accessible for everyone. The PTA are great and help raise funds to support this. • The schools also have a uniform recycle and pass it on scheme. • When charity events take place, pupils are not asked to donate money. • Pupils are also provided free swimming lessons, again this is supported by PTA fund raising and also by grants. • There is also a nurture class at Brodick two days per week which allows the school to work with the most vulnerable children. 	<p>Noted</p> <p>A Sutton</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Waterproofs are provided for nursery age children and there is also a small stock for primary age children. <p>A Sutton thanked S McLachlan for providing this information and she would be taking this back to the working group.</p> <p>A Sutton highlighted that one of the aims of the Cost of the School Day work is to have it embedded in to every schools improvement planning so that there is a very clear steer for all schools and the puts child poverty at the heart of the agenda visibly.</p> <p>S Foster and S Dick highlighted that in terms of the High School:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> The Cost of the School Day has been embedded within the schools Health and Wellbeing section of the school improvement plan. Free soup is provided every lunchtime for pupils as it was noticed that not all eligible pupils were being signed up for free school meals. Graphic calculators and art supplies were a barrier for some pupils. The Co-op in Lamlash is funding this. Wellbeing centre set up within the school. Scottish Islands School Network set up by Arran High. The network looks at external policies to ensure they are rural and island proof, it is also an opportunity to take practice from other island schools. Ensuring pupils are digitally enabled. <p>A Sutton asked other members of the Partnership how they could add more to what the schools are already doing:</p> <p>Cllr Billings advised that it would be good to have local businesses for support projects.</p> <p>A Wilson advised that from a Police Scotland perspective the Police could support anything practically to the school such as delivering inputs or wider education measures. S Foster advised A Wilson that Police on the Island are very much seen as a community partner and their support is always valuable.</p> <p>A Sutton advised the Partnership that she will bring back an update to a future meeting.</p> <p>The Chair thanked everyone for their input.</p>	<p>A Sutton</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p>
<p>6.</p>	<p>Community Survey Output</p> <p>T Tracey delivered a presentation to the Partnership to provide them with an update following the recent survey carried out by the Arran Recovery Group.</p> <p>The presentation highlighted that:</p>	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• This was the second survey that had been carried out on the island during October. The survey received 315 responses which equates to 6% of the population on the island. The reason for the survey was to gather information to either reinforce the actions already in progress or to identify new actions.• 89% of respondents agreed that the general public on the island were complying with the guidelines.• In terms of the Ferry running at a reduced capacity, 135 respondents felt it had a negative impact and 104 felt it was positive. 29% of respondents also felt it was important for Cal Mac to keep back a percentage of tickets for on the day travel.• Respondents agreed that enough support and information services were available but felt more could be done in terms of financial support. T Tracey highlighted that this survey was carried out before the extension of the furlough scheme• Respondents were asked to highlight which four priority areas of the Arran Recovery Plan would benefit them if proposal and actions were filled. The top four were:<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Travel and Transport• Health and Social Care• Tourism and Business• Quality of Life.• In terms of mental health, a large number of respondents were either concerned about their own or someone else’s mental health.• 70% of respondents believe Arran should utilise this period of change to mitigate against and adapt to the climate crisis.• 96% of respondents believed that local businesses were complying to guidelines.• 49% of business who responded to the survey have lost at least 50% of their capacity over the last year. <p>In conclusion there is a need to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Maintain and re-enforce the current information flow and service provision. This is welcomed by the community and supports Covid-19 compliance.• Support for most of the programmes within The Arran Recovery Plan, however, more community discussion is needed.• Increase focus on creating and implementing a joined-up Travel and Transport Plan. This is seen as the major Island priority, including a priority ferry booking process for the community.• Get to the root of poor mental health, and its causes are the major Island concern. Assess the effectiveness of current strategies and if/what additional support is required <p>The Chair thanked T Tracey for his input.</p>	<p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p>
--	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<p>7.</p>	<p>HSCP Update</p> <p>R Betley provided the Partnership with an update on the work of the Health and Social Care Partnership on the Island.</p> <p>R Betley highlighted that the main focus of work at the moment is managing the recent outbreak of Covid-19 on the island. All the preparation in March where they established the local testing centre and local test and trace on the island paid dividends. The outbreak is now under control.</p> <p>A Sutton wished to echo her thanks to the R Betley, the Head Teachers and the rest of the school population the way this outbreak was handled, this has also been noted by the Scottish Government.</p> <p>The Chair thanked R Betley for the update and for keeping the Partnership informed.</p>	<p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p>
<p>8.</p>	<p>Connectivity</p> <p>V Yuill provided the Partnership with an update on Connectivity.</p> <p>V Yuill highlighted that nine of the ten Connecting Scotland iPad's have been distributed. Arran CVS are awaiting the delivery of four EE mifi boxes as the Vodafone mifi boxes do not work in certain areas of the island. The Team are also looking to assist a member of the public with getting them a small grant to help them obtain broadband as they have had issues with their mifi box. The tenth iPad from Connecting Scotland is out on loan to assist the Occupational Health team for a few weeks with a patient who is currently isolating.</p> <p>Out of the ten Connection Arran devices, all iPads are set up, five have been distributed and three will be distributed when it is safe to do so. The final two are being used by volunteers to assist people.</p> <p>V Yuill advised that in addition to the original work, three people who had internet access with their own devices are receiving assistance from their volunteers and another person has received a mifi box as they had a device but did not have internet access.</p> <p>I Staples highlighted that Arran Youth Foundations had 20 devices to support people also.</p> <p>Cllr McMaster asked V Yuill about the grant for broadband as she had an enquiry regarding this. V Yuill advised Cllr McMaster to contact James in her team for further information</p>	<p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Cllr McMaster</p>
<p>9.</p>	<p>Arran Drug and Alcohol Study</p> <p>V Yuill provided the Partnership on the Arran Drug and Alcohol Study.</p>	

	<p>The final report has been finalised and a copy was included with the main agenda.</p> <p>The report highlighted that addiction issues are not always linked to disadvantage and deprivation and this can often go unnoticed. It was also noted that with Arran being idyllic location status can put people on Arran and a disadvantage.</p> <p>Some of the themes coming from the report were:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Current Provisions on Arran • Hidden Issue • Attitudes & Beliefs • Where do I go? • Education • Transferring Trauma <p>The next steps for this work are:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Steering Group review recommendations and develop Action Plan • Identify resources and allocate actions to partners • Monitor actions, evaluate and update as required <p>V Yuill also wanted to note her thanks to the participants who took part in the survey.</p> <p>The Chair thanked V Yuill for the updated and noted that it was an outstanding report.</p>	<p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p>
<p>10.</p>	<p>Locality Priorities</p> <p>A Sutton highlighted that it has been agreed across the CPP that now is a good time to do some reflection and review of the Locality Priorities. They were relevant when the LP were set up five years ago and it may be time for some not all of these to be refreshed.</p> <p>The proposal is to have an online CPP conference in the new year (Probably on Zoom). The online conference will have a few overarching discussion topics, and this will be followed by each locality going into a virtual break out room to focus on what we have learned from our locality and what would be the proposals for the new priorities</p> <p>The Partnership was supportive of this and looked forward to receiving details in due course.</p>	<p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>A Sutton/J McGee</p>
<p>11.</p>	<p>AOCB</p> <p>No other business was discussed.</p> <p>The Chair wished to convey her best wishes for the festive season.</p>	<p>Noted</p>

12.	Date of the next meeting: The next meeting of the Arran Locality Partnership will be held on Wednesday 10 March 2021 at 2.00 pm via Microsoft Teams	All
------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------

The meeting ended at 4.10 pm



Locality Partnership: Arran Locality

Date: 10th March 2021

Subject: To update the Locality Partnership in respect of the Elderly Grants.

Purpose: To approve the Elderly Grants 2020/21 Budget and agree proposals in respect of carrying this budget over to 2021/22.

Background: The Elderly Grants budget is normally presented to the Locality Partnership for agreement once budget details are received each April. The budget is set according to area elderly population and details are attached at Appendix 1.

The 2020/21 Elderly Grants budget for the Arran Locality is **£2,884**.

Following agreement of the Elderly Grants budget, historical groups are invited to apply, and details of the groups are also shown at Appendix 1.

As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, it has not been possible to hold the activities normally funded by the Elderly Grants budget because of the restrictions in place. Looking at the forthcoming financial year, it is difficult to predict what activities will be permitted and needs have changed. In order to address this, the following proposal is being made.

Proposal: The proposal for consideration is for the budget to be carried over from 2020/21 and that Officers convene a meeting with key older people's groups and the current groups who disburse the Elderly Grants, to consider the key issues affecting older people, which have become even more pertinent during the COVID-19 Pandemic. These include, but are not exclusively, social isolation and digital exclusion. This may provide opportunities to consider how the carry forward budget may be spent in ways that best meet the needs identified by the older people of North Ayrshire.

Key Points for Locality Partnership

- The Elderly Grants budget is attached at Appendix 1 of this report for information and approval.
- Consideration to be given to the proposals in respect of carrying over the Elderly Grants budget to 2021/22

Action Required by Locality Partnership

- To approve the 2020/21 Elderly Grants budget
- To agree the above proposals in respect of carrying over the Elderly Grants budget to 2021/22.

For more information please contact: *Angela Morrell, Senior Manager, Connected Communities, 2nd Floor Cunninghame House, Irvine.*
Email - amorrell@north-ayrshire.gov.uk

Completed by: *Pam Crosthwaite, Capacity and Empowerment Officer, Connected Communities (pcrosthwaite@north-ayrshire.gov.uk)*

Date: 18th February 2021

APPENDIX 1

Elderly Grants Budget 2020/21

£59,530

Areas	Population Aged 65+ (MYE 2019)	Areas population aged >65 as % of North Ayrshire's Elderly Population (MYE 2019)	Grant Allocation (£) based on pro-rata allocation	Organisation
Broomlands/Bourtreehill	1,100	3.60	£2,145	Broomlands & Bourtreehill Age Concern
Lawthorn/Girdle Toll etc	1,523	4.99	£2,969	LBLB & Girdle Toll Age Concern
Dreghorn	882	2.89	£1,720	Dreghorn Old Peoples Welfare Committee
Drybridge	89	0.29	£174	Drybridge Hall Management Association
Springside	263	0.86	£513	Springside Community Association
Rest of Irvine	3,832	12.55	£7,471	Irvine Joint Wards Old Peoples Welfare Committee
IRVINE	7,689	25.18	£14,992	
Kilwinning Burgh	1,512	4.95	£2,948	Kilwinning Burgh Old Peoples Welfare Committee
Kilwinning Landward	1,750	5.73	£3,412	Kilwinning Landward Old Peoples Welfare Committee
KILWINNING	3,262	10.68	£6,360	
Arran	1,479	4.84	£2,884	Arran CVS (distributed to groups on Arran on our behalf)
Stevenston	1,885	6.17	£3,675	CLASPS Stevenston
Androssan	2,257	7.39	£4,401	Androssan Old People's Welfare
Saltcoats	2,544	8.33	£4,960	Saltcoats Old People's Welfare
THREE TOWNS & ARRAN	8,165	26.74	£15,920	
Kilbirnie/Glengarnock	1,523	4.99	£2,969	Kilbirnie & Glengarnock Age Concern
West Kilbride	1,370	4.49	£2,671	Age Concern West Kilbride
Beith	1,564	5.12	£3,049	Beith Old People's Welfare Committee
Dalry	1,259	4.12	£2,455	Dalry Old Folks Treat Committee
GARNOCK VALLEY & W. KILBRIDE	5,716	18.72	£11,145	
Cumrae	495	1.62	£965	Age Concern Cumrae
Largs	3,760	12.31	£7,331	Age Concern Largs
Fairlie	696	2.28	£1,357	Fairlie Old Folks Welfare Committee
Skelmorlie	749	2.45	£1,460	Skelmorlie Senior Citizens Centre
NORTH COAST	5,700	18.67	£11,114	
NORTH AYRSHIRE	30,532	100.00	£59,530	